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MEMORANDUM
CITY OF LANCASTER, CA
TO: City Council Members
FROM: Vice Mayor Marvin Crist

Council Member Sandra Johnson
DATE: August 26, 2014

SUBJECT: Report on the Activities of the Board of Directors for the Antelope Valley
Transit Authority

Recommendation:
Receive a report of the proceedings and issues discussed at the July 2014 regular Board of
Directors meetings of the Antelope Valley Transit Authority (AVTA).

Background:

The Antelope Valley Transit Authority is a distinct government entity created under a joint
powers authority agreement between the City of Lancaster, the City of Palmdale, and Los
Angeles County that provides public transit services. Vice Mayor Marvin Crist serves as the
Vice Chair and Council Member Sandra Johnson serves as a Director on the AVTA Board for
the City of Lancaster.

The following significant events took place at the July Board meeting:

Attendance. Chairman Hickling, and Directors Tom Lackey and Steve Hofbauer were
absent.

The meeting was cancelled due to lack of quorum.



